NOTICE OF TENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Tenth Annual General Meeting of the members of Best
View Infracon Limited will be held on Thursday, the 21 day of September 2018 at 1
P.M. at the registered office of the Company at 201-212, Splendor Forum, Jasola
District Center. New Delhi-110025 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2018
and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31° March, 2018 together with
the Reports of Auditors’ and Directors’ thereon:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2018, the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date along
with Cash Flow Statement, Notes to Financial Statements, Boards’ Report and
Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ending on that date.”

2. To appoint statutory auditors and fix their remuneration:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as may be applicable and pursuant to the
recommendation of the Board, M/s Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001076N/N500013), be and are hereby re-
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for the period of
ensuing Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) to till the conclusion of AGM to be held
in the year 2023, as applicable, at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses,
as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

For Best View Infracon Limited

ey B3t ) s fen By o g
For Hest View infrooeg

Company Secretary

& Compliance Officer
Membership No. A50834
Address: 1-3/229, It Floor,
D.D.A Flats Kalkaji,
New Delhi-110019

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29™ August, 2018

Regd. Cffice: 201-212, 2nd floor, Splendor Forum, Jasela District Centre, New Delhi - 11002'5, CIN: U701Q9DL2008PLC185337
Tel.: 011-40655000, 40655100, 46503900, Fax: 011-40655111, E-mail: secretarial@eldecoproperties.com, Website: www.eldecogroup.com




NOTES: -
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2)

3)

4)

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY
FORM IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY
BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of
Annual Report to the Meeting.

Queries proposed to be raised at the Annual General Meeting may be sent to
the Company at its registered office upto the date of AGM to enable the
management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the
meeting.

The Meeting is called at a 21 days’ notice, thus the members are requested to
give their consent for the same.




BEST VIEW INFRACON LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 10® Annual Report of your Company together
with Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31* March 2018.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31* March, 2018 (In 31* March, 2017(In
Rs.) Rs.).
Total income 62,34,124 _ -
Profit before interest, 16,51,919 (11,162)
depreciation & tax '
Less: Depreciation 9534 -
Profit before tax 16,42,385 (11,162)
Less: Provision For Tax 5,18,090 -
Add: Deferred Tax 1,26,898
Profit after tax 1,251,193 (11,162)
Less :Transfer To General - -
Reserves
Net profit after tax and 1,251,193 (11,162)
adjustment (carried to Balance
sheet)
Opening Balance of Reserves & (1,72,240) (1,61,078)
Surplus
Closing Balance of Reserves & 10,78,953 (1,72,240)
Surplus

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, your Company recorded on total revenue of Rs. 62,34,124
which includes other income against nil revenue of the previous financial year ended
3]st March, 2017.The profit for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is amounting to
Rs.12,51,193.




3. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN [Section 134 (3)(a)]
(Section 92 read with Rule 12 of The Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014) :

In terms of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual
Retumn of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 is attached as Annexure A to this
Report. The copy of Annual Return is also available at http://www.eldecogroup.com.

3. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CHANGES AMONG THEM
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND TILL THE DATE OF REPORT

As on 31st March, 2018 and till the date of this report, followings were Director on the

Board of the Company;

S. Name of Director(s) DIN Date of Date of
No Appointment | Resignation
1. Mr, Roshan Sharda 07731806 07/06/2017 -

2. Mr, Maneesh Jain 07053201 07/06/2017 -

3. | Mr. Anil Kumar Dhanda 03060128 01/05/2017 -

4, Ms. Deepali 07850205 07/06/2017 -

5 Mr. Anuj Srivastava 07847811 08/08/2017 -

0. Mr. Anil Tiwart 02132374 08/08/2017 -

4. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD [Section 134(3)(b)]

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met Eighteen (18) times in their
meeting held on the following dates:

S Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
No Present

1. | 01% April, 2017 3 3

2. 115" April, 2017 3 3

3. | 25" April, 2017 3 3

4. | 01" May,2017 3 3

5. | 05" May,2017 4 4

6. | 09" May,2017 4 4

7. 1 09" May,2017 4 4




8. | 23" May, 2017 4 4
9. | 7™ June, 2017

10. | 17" July, 2017

11. | 14™ August, 2017
12. | 12™ September, 2017
13. | 13® Novemner,2017
14, | 23™ November, 2017
15. | 25™ November, 2017
16. | 14™ December, 2017
17. | 12" February, 2018
18. | 22™ March, 2018
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All the necessary statutory requirements under Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial
Standard like circulation of Agenda, notices, ete. have been complied with for convening
the aforementioned meetings.

DELARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR [Section [34(3)(d)]

During the year under review, The Company has appointed Mr. Anuj Srivastava and Mr.
Anil Tiwari as Independent Directors on the board of the Company.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY
QUALIFICATION OR ADVERSE REMARK BY AUDITOR’S [Section 134 (3)(f)]

The Auditors Report and Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory and require no
comments. There are no such comments or adverse remark by the Auditors of the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS {[Section 186
and Section 134 (3)(g)]

During the year under review, Company has not given any Loans, Guarantees and
Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [Section 188 and 134(3((h)]

During the year, the Company has entered into contracts/arrangement /transactions with
its related parties as per Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the ordinary
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11.
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course of business and on arm’s length basis.

 None of the transactions with any of related parties were in conflict with the Company’s

interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Ind Accounting Standards has been made
in the notes to the financial statements.

All related party transactions are negotiated on arms-length basis and are in the ordinary
course of business. Therefore, the Provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 are duly complied with.

THE PROPOSED AMOUNT TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES [Section 134 (3}(J)]

During the year under review, the company has not transferred any amount tfo General
Reserves.

DIVIDEND [Section 134 (3)(k)]
Your Directors are unable to declare any dividend since the Company intends to invest its

surplus funds into project to augment the profitability of the Company.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE AND OUTGO [Section 134(3)(m)]

Information pursuant to Section 134(1)}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988
are given as under:

Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption: Since the Company is not
engaged in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to conservation of energy and

technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under
review. The Company is not planning any export in the near future as well.

Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo: There was no foreign exchange earning & outgo
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT [134(5)(c) of the Companies act,
2013]

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had sclected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
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and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/s Walker Chandiok & LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the
Company, retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM). The Board has
recommended the re-appointment of M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, chartered
accountants, as Auditors of the Company for a period of two years to hold office from
conclusion of the ensuing AGM till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2020,
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Report given by the Auditors is a part of this Report. The Notes on accounts and
observations of the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the Company are self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Walker
Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001076N/N500013)
wete appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the Annual General Meeting
(‘AGM’) held on 14" September, 2017, for the term of one year till the conclusion of
Tenth (10) AGM to be held in the year 2018,

The Board has recommended the appointment of M/s Walker Chandick & Co LLP,
chartered accountants, as Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to hold
office from conclusion of the ensuing 10th AGM till the conclusion of next AGM to be
held in 2023 subject to ratification of their appointment by the Members at every Annual
General Meeting, if so required under the Companies Act, 2013,

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on 7th May, 2018 by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required
to be ratified at every Annual General Meeting.
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Further, the Auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as
Auditors of the Company.

The Report given by the Auditors is a part of this Report. The Notes on the Financial
Statements and observations of the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the
Company are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. The
Auditors Report annexed with this Report, does not contain any qualification, reservation
or adverse remarks.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
appointed M/s Arun Goel & Associates, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditor of
the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The report in respect of the Secretarial Audit
carried out for the financial year 2017-18 in the Form MR-3 forms part of the Report as
Annexure ‘B’ and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

Internal Auditor

M/s Kumar Gaurav Agarwal & Co, Chartered Accountants, represented by Mr. Kumar
Gaurav (Membership No. 501252) performs the duties of internal auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of Mr. Anil Kumar Dhanda, Director, Mr.,
Anuj Srivastava and Mr. Anil Tiwari, Independent Directors of the Company.

Following are the role and responsibilities of the Audit Committee as per the Companies
Act, 2013:-

Providing recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

Reviewing & monitoring auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

Examining financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

Serutinizing inter-corporate loans and investments;

Evaluating internal financial controls & risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it i§ necessary;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties; :

Any other responsibilities as may be assigned by the Board from time to time.
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After the last Annual General Meeting, the Audit Committee met on March 14, 2017,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company consists of following
members:

1. Mr. Anil Tiwari, Independent Director

2. Mr. Anuj Srivastava, Independent Director

3. Ms. Anil Kumar Dhanda, Non-Executive Director

Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been formulated by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with applicable rules thereto.

AMENDMENT IN MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, the Company had amended its Memorandum of
Association and Articles of Association of the Company and the amended copy of the
same had been filed with the necessary forms with Registrar of Companies NCT of Delhi
and Haryana.

19. THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE
ITS SUBSIDIARIES JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR

20.

During the year under review, No company have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.

LISTING

The Non convertible Debentures of the Company are presently listed at BSE
Limited,

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out the
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well
as the evaluation of ifs committees.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all
the directors on the basis of criteria, such as, board composition and quality,
understanding business and risks, effectiveness of board processes and procedures,
oversight of financial reporting process including internal controls and audit functions,
ethics and compliance and monitoring activities, efc.
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The performance of the Committees were evaluated by the Board afier seeking inputs
form the Committee members on the basis of criteria, such as, composition of
Committee, effectiveness of Committee meetings, etc.

The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on paramcters as defined by the
Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, infer-alia, such as regularity,
preparatory, participation at the Board meetings, timely execution of action iters,
recommendations and their periodic update to the Board, effective and successful
relationships and communication with fellow Board members and senior management
quality and value of their contributions at board meetings, adherence to the Company’s
policies and resolutions, devoting time and effort to understand the company and its
business etc.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, the performance of Non- Independent
Directors, performance of Board as a whole and the performance of Chairman was
evaluated, taking into account views of Executive and Non- executive Directors.
Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board,
excluding the respective Independent Director being evaluated.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the Company to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of
this report.

FRAUDS REPORTED UNDER SUB SECTION 12 OF SECTION 143 BY THE
AUDITOR

During the year under review, no frauds under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 were reported to the Board by the Auditor.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there were no changes in the nature of business of the
Company.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A
RISK  MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN
THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE
COMPANY

- The Board of the Company has taken all necessary steps for identifying the potential risks
of your Company and their mitigation plans. The Board of Directors reviews the business
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plan at regular intervals for proper identification, analyses and mitigation of all material
risks, both internal and external.

DISCLOSURES U/S 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WITH RESPECT
TO RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE
MEDIAN EMPLOYEE’S REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the directors have not been paid remuneration except for
the sitting fees to the Independent Directors; therefore, it was not possible to determine
the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the yvear under review the Company had classified its authorized share capital of
Rs. 25,00,000 (Twenty Five Lakhs) divided into 2,50,000 (Two Lakhs and Fifty
Thousand) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each into Class A 2,49,990 (Two
Lakhs Forty Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Nintey) Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees
Ten) each and Class B 10 (Ten)} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

During the year Company issued 10 shares of Class B of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each
through right issue., The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31 March, 2018 is
Rs.500100.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Deposit from the Members or the General Public as
on 31% March 2018.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER

During the year under review the Company has appointed Ms. Deepali as Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 25% April, 2017.

Further she was appointed as CFO of the Company with effect from 07% June, 2017

DETAILS RELATING TO INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls in place. These controls have
been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper
accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from unauthorized use or
losses, compliances with regulations and for ensuring reliability of financial reporting.

The Company has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with
applicable best practices in these areas as well.




22. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review, there have been no such significant and material orders
passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and
Company’s Operations in future.

23. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors wish to record their appreciation for good teamwork rendered by
employees in performance of their duties. The Directors also like to thanks Customers,
Suppliers, and various Central as well as State Government Departments.

Date: 14" August, 2018 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place: New Dethi \ Best View Infracon Limited
E- C L
i/ A .
Anil Kumar Dhanda Deepali -~ <
Director Director
Din: 03060128 Din: 07850205
Address: 36C, Nilgiri-1, Address: J-3/229
Sector-34, Noida, D.D.A Flats Kalkaji,
Uttar Pradesh- 201301 New Delhi-110019
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FORM NO. MGT 9 ANNEXURE-A

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
L.|CIN U70109DL2008PLC185337
2.| Registration Date 28/11/2008
3.| Name of the Company | Best View Infracon Limited
4.| Category/Sub-category | Company Limited by shares/Indian Non Government
of the Company Company
5.| Address of the 201-212, Splendor Forum 2nd Floor, Jasola District Centre
Registered office & .New Delhi -110025
contact details Ph:011-40655000
Email: secretarial@eldecoproperties.com
6.| Whether listed No
company
7.| Name, Address & Not Applicable
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.
IT. - PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities

contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the

products / services

Product/service | company

i Real Estate Activities

70109 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.NO Name and address of the
Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable
. Subsidiary/ | shares | Section

Associate held
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1. | Eldeco Infrastructure and
Properties Limited
Regd.: Shop No. S-16,
Second Floor, Eldeco
Station 1, Site No. 1,
Sector 12, Faridabad,
Haryana- 121007

U74899HR2000PI.C0OA3893

Holding
Company

Section 2(46)

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity) |
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2017] year[As on 31-March-2018] Change
Demat | Physical | Total % of | Demat | Physical | Total % of during

Total Total | the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/

HUF 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 0 0

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

¢) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 50000 50000 1 100% 0 50005 50005 | 100% 0.02%

¢) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A)

(1): 0 50000 50000 | 100% 0 50010 50010 | 100% | 0.02%

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-

Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b)Other-

Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A)

(2):- 0 0 0 JJ 0 0 0 0 0

Total

shareholding : :

of Promoter 0 500060 50000 | 100% 0 50010 50010 ; 100% ; 0.02%
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' B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

SISO

[l Koanll fomr) o)

QIS | DD

o OISO

|| oo

o3 e e Jf

Do oo

[ R Ran ) Ron) jan]

oo

¢} Venture
Capital Funds

) Insurance
Companies

o

<

o

g} Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i} Others
(specify)

Sub-total
B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

<

-a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

fev e R o)

oIo|Io|o

D Io|Io| D

[en} Fun) Jet) Faw)

OO S| O

(R R} Ron)un)

SIOIO|S

jae) L) Ran) Lo

je-Ran-FRan) J o

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢} Others
(specify)
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Non Resident
Indians 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
Overseas
Corporate
Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Nationals 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Clearing
Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Bodies
-DR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total
(B)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public '
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(BX2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 0 50000 50600 | 100% 50010 50010 ¢ 100% i 0.02%
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year % change
Name the year in
No. of % of | % of Shares | No. of % of total | %of Shares shareholdi
Shares total | Pledged/ | Shares | Shares ofthe | Pledged / ng during
Shares | encumbered company | encumbered | the year
ofthe | to total to total shares
company | shares
Eldeco
{ Infrastructure
" | and Properties _ 0.02%
Limited 50000 100% 0 50000 99.98% 0
2. | M/s Fortress
Advisors LLP
(acting
through its
duly
constituted
attorney ASK.
Investment
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Managers Pvt
Ltd

0.01%

Mr. Sunil
Gangadhar
Rohokale
(acting
through its
duly
constituted
attorney ASK
Investment
Managetrs Pvt
Ltd

5

0.01%

Total

50010

106%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Sharcholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year Shareholding during the
year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 50000 100% 50010 100%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

The reason for decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year is Allotment of
Equity Shares.

At the end of the year

(iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): — Not Applicable

SN

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company

15




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: Not Applicable

SN

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the

Cuomulative

beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
| No.of | % oftotal | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

V INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment-

::;:Elr zilgoms Unsecured Deposits Total
. Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 47,30,00,000 | 20,30,00,000 - 67,60,00,000
il) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 47,30,00,000 | 20,30,00,000 67,60,00,000
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition 0 0 0
* Reduction 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the 0
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0
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ii1) Interest accrued but not due 0

Total (i+ii+ii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- Not

Applicable
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Tncome-tax Act, 1961

‘ (b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

L2

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
-_others.snecifv

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Anil
Tiwari

Anuj
Srivastava

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board meeting
(Per Meeting)

10,000 | 10,000

20,000

Commission

Others, please specity
Total (1) '

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

17




*Note: The above mentioned remuneration received by Ms. Deepali as Company Secretary
and Complaince Officer /CFQ, is paid by the holding company i.e. Eldeco Infrastructure
and Properties Limited.

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Not Applicable

Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total (2) 0 0 0
Total (B)=(1+2) 10,000 | 10,000 20,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration -
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL: PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
S.No | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
' CEO *CS Total
& CFO
1 Gross salary - 3,38,400.00
(a) Salary as per provisions - 3,10,003.00
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) -
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - 0
3 Sweat Equity - 0
4 Commission - 0
- as % of profit - 0
others, specify... -
5 Others, please specify - 0 '5‘.
Total - 3,38,400.00
i
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Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ if any (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Act Compounding | COURT]

fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Date: 14" August, 2018
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Best View Infracon Limited

Director

Din: 03060128

Address: 36C, Nilgiri-I,

Sector-34, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh- 201301
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ARUN GOEL & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Office: 169, Basement, Ashoka Part-3, Faridabad, Haryana — 121003

To,
The Board of Directors,

BEST VIEW INFRACON LIMITED

201-212, Splendor Forum IInd Floor,
Jasola District Centre
New Delhi DL 110025 IN

Dated: 23" October, 2017

£

Subject - Proposal for Professional Services-

Secretarial Audit for the F.Y. 2017-18

Dear Sir(s),

We refer to our discussion on the captioned subject. We express our thanks for the interest
shown by you in our professional services.

Our firm has been engaged in execution of Secretarial Audit and Corporate Legal
Compliances etc of other professionally managed Companies. We shall be glad to accept the
assignment of Secretarial Audit of your esteem organization at a professional fee of Rs. 29,
000/- (Rupees Twenty Nine Thousand only/-) and out of pocket expenses, if any incurred.

As you are aware, we have been associated with your company for regular Corporate Legal
Compliances. We assure you for our best professional services for this assignment too, if
opportunity provided.

We look for your response in this regard.

With regards
For A¥un Goel & Associates
-5

W

e ———— e —— —.——--.—-_—.-——--—-———._..__—“—-—....——-—--.-—_

Mobile: - 09810165074, 08802444207
Email: - arun_goel89@yahoo.com, csarungoel@gmail.com
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
{(Formerly Waiker, Chandiok & Co)
21st Floor, DLF Square
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase It
Gurgaocn 122002

India

i T +91 124 462 8000
Independent Auditor’s Report F +91 124 462 8001

To the Members of Best View Infracon Limited
Repott on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Best View Infracon Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 Match 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (incleding Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the yeat
then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. 'The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss {financial performance including other
comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {‘Ind AS%)
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropuriate
accounting policies; tnaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implermentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contzols, that were aperating effectively for
ensusing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, televant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditot’s Responsibility
3. Out responsibility is to express an opinion on these fiancial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standatds and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requitements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether these financial statements are free from material
tnisstatement.

Charterad Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered wilh limited liability
with identification: number AAC-2085 and its registered

Offices in Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Gurgaon, Hyderabad, Kolkata, Mumbai, New De'hi, Noida and Pune office at 1-41 Connaught Circus, New Dethi, 110001, India




Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

10.

11.

12.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
Tn making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Ditectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on these financial statetnents.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company's managetment has not measured and consequently not recopnised the interest cost relating
to debeatures (Series B and C} which carry a variable interest rate subject to maximun cap, in accordance
with the accounting principles laid down in Tnd AS 109, Financial Instruments. Had the management
followed the principles of Ind AS 109, the investment property and other financial liabilities {non-current)
would have been higher by 2 106,628,877 and X 106,628,877 respectively.

The Company's management has not recognised the lease rental on a straight-line basis ovex the lease term
in accordance with the accounting principles laid down in Ind AS 17, Leases. Had the management followed
the principles of Ind AS 17, the investment propesty and other financial liabilities (non-current) wouid have
been higher by 22,095,144, and ¥ 22,095,144 respectively.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Tndia including Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at
31 March 2018, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income}, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information for the year ended 31 March 2017 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in these financial statements,
are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and
31 March 2016 respecsively prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) which were audited -
by the predecessor auditor whose reports dated 12 September 2017 and 11 August 2016 respectively
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, and have been adjusted for the differences
in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have been audited by
us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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13. Further to our comments in Anaexute A, as requited by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

%)

b)

h)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our kaowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Quulified Opinion paragrapl, in out
opinion, proper books of account as requited by law have becn kept by the Company so far as it
appeats from our examination of those books;

the financial statements dealt with by this repott are in agreement with the books of account;

except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in
our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the

Act;

the matters described in paragraph 8 and paragraph 9 undes Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Ditectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed
as a directot in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the Company
as on 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Compauy for the
yeat ended on that date and our report dated 24 May 2018 as per Annexure B expressed qualified
opinion; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position;

il the Company did not have any long-terts contracts including degivative contracts for which there
were any material foresecable losses;

i, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv.  The disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 which are not relevant
to these financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clavse is not applicable.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fitm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

per Neeraj Sharma
Partner
Membetship No.: 502103

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2018
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the membets of Best View
Infracon Limited, on the financial statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2018

Annexure A

Based on the audit procedutes performed for the putpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and
the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal coutse of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets comptising of propetty, plant and equipment and
investment propetty.

(b) The fixed assets comprising of property, plant and equipment have been physically verified
by the management during the year and no matetial discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets comptising of
property, plant and equipment and investment property is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not hold any immovable property {in the nature of ‘fixed assets’).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(3) (c) of the Order are not applicable.

(1) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i) of the
Ozder are not applicable.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured ot unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) ot other parties covered in the register maintained undet
Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii){a), 3(iif)(b) and 3(ii){c)
of the Otder are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{iv) of the Otder are not
applicable.

(v) In out opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of

Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/services. Accordin ly, the
P paay’s p gty
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added fax, goods and service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited to the approptiate authorities, though thete has been a slight delay in a few cases.
Further, no undisputed amounis payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Thete are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, goods and setvice tax and value added tax that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Best View
Infracon Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

vili The Company has no loans or bottowings payable fo a financial institution or a bank or
pany g5 pay
government and no dues payable to debenture-holders duting the year.

{ix) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offet or further public offer (including
debt instruments). In out opinion, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans
were obtained, though idle funds which were not required for immediate utilisation have been
invested in liquid investments, payable on demand.

(%) No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed ot
repotted during the petiod covered by our audit.

(xd) The Company has not paid ot provided for any managerial remuneration. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3{xi) of the Order are not applicable.

(i)  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable.

(xiiy  In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 183
of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements
etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

(dv)  During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment ot private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

{(sv)  In our opinion, the company has not enteted into any non-cash transactions with the directots or
persons connected with thern covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

/'{? @%\
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per Neeraj Sharma £ i;}
Partner ; \\\-/g.
Membetship No.: 502103 %}6@5 m‘y\é}/
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Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2018
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Best View Infracon Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls undet Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Best View Infracon Limited (“the Company”)
as of and for the year ended 31 March 2018, we have audited the internal financial controls ovet financial
reporting (“IFCoFR”) of the Company as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s Board of Directots is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controf over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intetnal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that wete opetating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct of the
Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the Company’s
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR, based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chattered Accountants of
India (ICAT) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of TFCoFR, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and
their operating effectiveness. Out audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a matesial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desigh and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed tisk. The ptocedures selected depend on the anditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the sisks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether
due to fraud or ecror.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to ptovide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's IFCoPR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements fos external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IPCoFR includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) ptovide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authotisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention o timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, ot disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. Q‘@%?‘m‘[af{ N
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9.

14.

11.

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Best View Infracon Limited, on the financial statements fot the year ended 31 March 2018

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error ot fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods ate subject to the risk that the
IFCoPFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ot that the degtee of compliance with
the policies or ptocedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified in the Company’s IFCoFR as at 31 March 2018:

a) The Company did not have an approptiate internal control system with tespect to measutement and
recognition of interest cost on debentures as pet the terms mentioned in conttact. This has during the
yeat resulted in inappropriate accounting of investment property which was not in accordance with
applicable Accounting Standards, consequently, resulting in a material misstatement in the carrying value
of investment property and other financial liabilities (non-current).

b} The Company did not have an appropzriate internal control system over financial reporting in respect of
supervisory and monitoting control in refation to measurement and recognition of lease rent expenses.
This has during the year resulted in inappropriate accounting treatment which was not in accordance with
applicable Accounting Standards, consequently, resulting in a material misstatement in the carrying value
investment property and other financial liabilities (non-cugrent).

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in IFCoPR, such that thete is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual financial statements will not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the materiai weaknesses described in paragraph 8 on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial repotting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting critetia established by
the Company considering the essential components of intetnal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India ICAIT).

We have considered the material wealnesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company as at and for the
year ended 31 March 2018, and these material weaknesses as mentioned in paragtaph 8 have affected our
opinion on the financial statements of the Company and we have issued a Qualified opinion on the financial
statements.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accounitants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

ot

per Neeraj Sharma
Partner
Membership No.: 502103

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2018
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Best View Infracon Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(Al amounts in T, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 : 154,466 - -
Iavestment propecty k] 66,643,733 - -
Finmneml assets
Luoans 7 22,956,562 - -
Defersed tax assets (net) 8 126,898 - -
Other non-current assets 9 578,263,670 - -
668,185,329 - -
Current assets
Financal assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,761,068 356,845 359,471
Other bank bahaces i1l 34,502,046 B -
Otliet cuccent assets . 9 13,716,831 - -
45,979,945 356,845 359,471
Total 714,165,274 356,845 359,471
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 500,100 300,000 306,009
Ciher cquity 13 1,578,953 (172,240} {161078)
1,579,053 327,768 338,922
Liubilities
Non-current linbilitics
Tinancial liabilities
DBorrowings 14 676,000,000 - -
Other Baancnt liabilines 15 19,351,233 - -
695,351,233 - -
Current linbilities
Tinancial kabileies
Trade payables 16 1,085,809 29,083 20,549
Other finaneial habilites 17 10,891,138 - -
Other cuccent liabilities 18 5,355,229 - -
Curreant tax labilities (net) 19 202,812 - -
17,234,988 29,085 20,549
Total 714,165,274 356,845 350,471
Summary of significant accouniing policies +

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financigl statements
This is the balaace sheet refesred o in our report of even date.

TFor Walker Chundiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountangs

For and on behalf of the Beard of Dircctors A

. AT

per Neeraj Sharma tmar Dhanda Manéesh Jain Decpali

Pacener Director Director Compiny Secretary
{DIN - 33060128} (DIN - 07053201} {Membesship No- 50834)

Phlice; Gumugram
Date: 24 May 2018




Best View Infracon Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
(AH amounts in T, unless otherwise stated)

Pasticulars MNote 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Revenue
Other income et 6,234,124 -
6,234,124 -
Expenses
Depreciation 5 9,534 -
Other expenses 21 4,582,205 11,162
: 4,591,739 11,162
Profit/ (loss) before tax 1,642,385 (11,162)
Tax expense 22
Current tax 518,090 -
Deferred tax {126,898 -
' C 392 -
Net profit/ (loss) for the year 1,251,193 (11,162)
Other comprehensive income ) - -
Total comprehensive income/ (foss) 1,251,193 {11,162y
Earnings per cquity share 23
Basic 25.02 {0.22)
Diluted 25.02 0.22)
Summary of significant accounting policies 5

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
"L'his is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our repost of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants -

:.!{\

i N
LA /
ALY

per Neeraj Sharma Ant! Kumar Dhanda Mancesh Jain D};c\fxaii
Partner Director Director Company Secretary
{DIN - 03060128) {DIN - 07053201} {Membership No- 50834)

Place: Gurugeam
Drate: 24 May 2018



Best View Infracen Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Alf amoonts in T, unless otherwise stated)

Particalars 31 March 2018 31 March 2047
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/ (loss) before tux 1,642,385 (11,162}
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 9,534 -
Interest ncome (6,234,124) -
Operating loss hefore working capital changes (4,582,205) (11,162)

Adjustment lor:
Other assets and loan (611,895,432) -
Trade payabies and other firancial Liabilites 10,862,053 8,536
Othes cureent liabilities 5,055,229 -
Cash flow used in operating activities post worldng capital changes {600,560,355) (2,626)
Dircet taxes paid {315,278) -
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A) {600,875,633) (2,626)
B. Cash fiews from investing activitics
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment {164,006 -
Actpdsition of investment properties {46,206,691) -
Tnvestment in fixed deposit with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months (28,900,000 -
Interest received 1,550,447 -
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) (73,720,244) : -
C. Cash flows from financing activitics
Praceeds from issue of equity share capital 100 -
Teoceeds from non-current borrowings 676,000,000 -
Met cash from financing activities (C) 676,000,100 -
Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,404,223 (2,626)
Cash and cash cquivalents at the begining of the year 356,845 359471
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note below) 1,761,068 356,845
Notes:
Cash and cash equivalents includes (refer note 10)
Cash in hand 50,000 50,000
Cheque in hand 50 -
Balances with bauks
I cutrent accounts with scheduled banks 1,711,018 306,845
1,761,068 356,845
Summary of significant accounting policics 4

The accompanying notes arc integral part of the financial statements

“This i the cask Row stutement referred to in pur report of even date.

For Watlier Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- U"" ‘.:‘ \( L/\
R

pec Neeraj Shy Man€esh Jain ' Dccﬁa]i
Partner Director Company Secretary
(121 - 07053201) (Membership No- 50834)

Place: Gurugram\
Date: 24 May 2018



Best View Infracon Limited
Statement for Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amousnts in T, vnless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital®

Particulars Balance as at | Issucd during | Balance as at | Issued during | Balance as at

1 April 2016 the year 31 March 20£7 the year 31 March 2018

Equity share capital 500,060 - 500,000 180 500,100
B. Other equity™*
Pasticulars Rcsen.rcs and SI.I.I]T]I.IS Total
Retained earnings

Balnee as at | April 2016 (161,078) (161,078)
Net loss for the year (11,162 (11,162}
Balance as at 3§ Maech 2017 {172,240% {172,240)
Ner proht for the pear 1,251,193 1,251,193
Balance ag at 3§ March 2048 1,078,953 1,078,953

* Refer note 12 for details
** Refer note 13 for detals

Summary of significant accownting policies

4

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

"This is the statement of changes in equity ceferred to in our eeport of even date.

For Walker Chandick & Co LLP
Chartered :'\cco::l/]p'nn{ﬁ,:mm”

e

Ani
Directos
(DIN - 03060128)

wmar Dhanda

Mantesh Jain
Director
(DIN - 07033204)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directoss

D eefmli
Company Secretasy

(Membership No- 50834}

n




Best View Inftacon Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March
2018

1.1 Background

Best View Infracon Limited (“the Company”), was incotporated on 28 November 2008. The Comparny is engaged
in development of real estate project for leasing purposes. The Company’s registered office is situated at 201-212,
2nd Floor Splendor Forum, Jasola District Centre, New Delhi. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary
company of Eldeco Infrastructure & Properties limited.

1.2 General information and statement of compliance with the Ind AS
These financial statements (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepated in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (hereinaftet referred o as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministty of Corpotate Affaits
(‘MCA?) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The
Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 are the first financial statements which the Company
has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and incloding the year ended 31 March 2017, the
Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under Section
133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAD),
which have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition
to Ind AS. For the purpose of comparatives, financial seatements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and opening
balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 are also prepared as per Ind AS. The financial statements for the year ended 31
Match 2018 were authotised and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 May 2018. The revisions to
the financial statements is permitted by the Board of Directors after obtaining necessary approvals or at the
instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of the Act.

2 Basis of preparation
The financial statemnents have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except
for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which ate measured at fair values as explained in relevant
accounting policies. Fair valuations related to financial assets and financial lisbilities are categorised into fevel 1,
level 2 and level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to fair value measurements are observable.

3 Recent Accounting Pronouncement
In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2018, notifying amendments to Ind AS 12, ‘Income taxes’, Ind AS 21, ‘The effects of
changes in foreign exchange rates and also introduced new revenue secognition standard Tnd AS 115 Revenue
from contracts with customers’, These amendments rules are applicable to the Company from 1 April 2018.

Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ (Ind AS 115)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’) has notified new standard for revenue recognition which ovethauls the
existing revenue recognition standards including Ind AS 18 — Revenue and Ind AS 11 — Construction contracts.
The new standard provides a control-based revenue recognition model and provides a five step application
principle to be followed for revenue recognition:

1. Identification of the contracts with the customer

2. Identification of the performance obligations in the contract

3. Determination of the transaction price

4. Allocation of transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step 2)
5. Recognition of revenue when petformance obligation is satisfied.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and its impact on the financial statements.




Best View Infracon Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March

2018

Amendment to Ind AS 12

The amendment to Ind AS 12 requires the entities to consider restriction in tax laws in soutces of taxable profit
against which entity may make deductions on reversal of deductible temporary difference (may or may not have
asisen from same soutce) and also consider probable future taxable profit. The Company is evaluating the
requitements of the amendment and its impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 21

The amendmeat to Ind AS 21 requites the entities to consider exchange rate on the date of initial recognition of
advance consideration (asset/lability), for recognising related expense/income on the settlement of said
asset/liability. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and its impact on the financial
statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 40

The ameandment to Ind AS 40 clarifies that an entity should considet transfer to /from investment properties only
when there is change in actual use L.e. an asset meets or ceases to meet the definition of investment property aad
there is evidence of the change in use.

The Cotnpany is evaluating, the requirementé of the amendment and its impact on the financial statements.

4 Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement basis
summarised below. These wete used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements, except where
the company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind-AS.

a) Current and non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current ot non-current as pef the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set-out in the Act. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets
and non-current liabilities, as the case may be. '

b) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measprement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
botrowing cost if capitalization criteria ave met and ditectly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s cattying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future cconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent measrenient (depreciation and useful lives)

Propetty, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation, Depreciation
on property, plant and equipment is provided oa a straight-line basis, cotmputed on the basis of useful lives as
presctibed in Schedule IT to the Act.

Asset class Useful life
Computets 3 yeats

"The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation ate reviewed at the end of each {inancial year.




Best View Infracon Limited
Summaty of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March

2018

d)

De-recogpztion

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the catrying
amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is de-recognised

Investinent properties

Recagnition and initial measurensent

Investment properties are propesties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment
properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition/construction. The cost comprises purchase price,
botrowing cost, if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of btinging the asset to its
working condition for the intended use, the cost of land construction costs, overheads, development/
construction materials. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Investment property under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of Investment property
under development and are carried at cost. Cost includes fand, related acquisition expenses, development/
construction costs, borrowing costs and other direct expenditure

Subsequent costs ate included in the asset’s cattying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropitate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred,

Subseqeent neasurement (depreciation and wsefid lives) _

Investment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accamulated depreciation. Depreciation on
investment properties is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of useful lives (as set-
out below) prescribed in Schedule I1 to the Act:

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be
reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable net of tebate
and taxes. The Company applies the revenue tecognition criteria to each nature of revenue transaction as sct-
out below:

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the terms of the lease, except for contingent rental
income which is recognised when it arises and whete scheduled increase in rent compensates the lessor for
expected inflationary costs. Parking income and fit out rental income is recognised in statement of profit and
foss or: accrual basis.

Tnterest incorre
Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are considered as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
incurred.
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Operating leases
Leases in which the lessor does not transfer substantially all the tisks and rewards of ownership of an asset to
the lessec are classified as operating leases

Company as a lessee
Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line basis except where scheduled increase
in rent compensates the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

Company as a lessor
Rental income is recognised on straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent
compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and shott-term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Financial instruments
dnitial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument and ate measured initally at fair value adjusted for transaction costs,
except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured initially at faix value.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below:

Non-derivative financial assets

Subsequent measurement
¢ Financial assets carried at amortised cost — 2 financial asset is measured at the amortised cost, if both
the following conditions are met:
* The asset 15 held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
* Contractual tertns of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ate solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal atnount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset 1s primarily de-recognized when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expited or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Subsequent measurcment

Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities ate measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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De-recogniition of financial Habilitics

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 2 new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities situltaneously.

Financial guarantee contract

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimbusse the holder
for a loss it incurs because the specified patty fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts ate recognized as a financial liability at the time the
guarantee is issued at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of
the puarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of expected loss allowance
determined as per impairment fequitements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less comulative
amortization.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recogaition of impaitment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. When estimating
the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:
s All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected
life of the assets,
* Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires
measusement of loss allowance at an amount equal to Lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit
losses are the expected credit Josses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

Cther financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since inifial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit
losses, else at an amount equal to the lfetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the tisk of a default occurring over the
expected life of the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default
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occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurting on the
financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that
is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial
recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Impaitment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external
factors, that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated. TF such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less
than its carrying amount. The carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is
treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the reporting date,
these is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recognised are
accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation
Tax expense recoguised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax
except the ones tecognised in other comprchensive income or ditectly in equity.

Cutrent tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Minimum altetnate tax (MAT") credit entitlement-is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid during the specified period. In the year in which
MAT credit becomes cligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entidlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement is written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain
that normal income tax will be paid during the specified period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between cartying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Defersed tax
assets on untealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss will be
utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating
resulss, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused
tax loss. Untecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 2t the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is scttled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferted tax relating to items recognised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in

equity).

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past cvents and when a
seliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed
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at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their
present values, whete the time value of money is material.
Contingent liability is disclosed for:
s Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or
e Present obligations arising from past events whete it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain,
related asset is disclosed.

Foreign curtency transactions

Fuactional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is also the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions ate recorded in the functional currency, by applying the exchange rate between
the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign cutrency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet date ate converted to functional currency
using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign which are carried at historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetaty itemns on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in
the vear in which they arise.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted-average number of equity shates outstanding dusing the period is adjusted
for events including a bonus ssue.

For the putpose of caleulating diluted earnings per shate, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period ate adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related
disclosures.

Significant managenent judgements
Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on

an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilized.
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Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Classification of leases — The Company enters into leasing arrangements for vatious assets. The
classification of the leasing arrangement as 2 finance lease ot operating lease is based on an assessment of
several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term,
lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of such option, proportion of lease tettn to the
asset’s econormic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and
extent of specialized nature of the leased asset.

Recoverability of advances/receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates
observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit losses on outstanding receivables
and advances.

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over
expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects,
the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However,
the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques fo determine the fair value of
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and
assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

Sipnifcant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets — Management teviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected ufility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utlity of

assets.

Valuation of investment property — Investment property is stated at cost. However, as per Ind AS 40, there
is a requirement to disclose fair value as at the balance sheet date.

X




Best View Infracon Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year cuded 31 March 2018

(AH amounts in 3, unlesy odherwise stated)

5 Property, plant and cqnipment

Tangible assets
Particulars Total
Computers

Deemed cast as at § Apnl 2016 - -

Addinons - -
Bulance as at 31 March 2017 - -

Addinons 164,000 164,000
Balonce as at 31 March 2018 164,000 164,004

Accumulated depreciasion
Balance as at 1 Apeil 2016 - -

Additions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 - -
Additions 9,534 9,334
Balance as at 31 March 2018 9,534 9,534
Met block as at 31 March 2018 154,466 154,466

Net block as at 3t March 2017 - -
Net block as at 1 April 2016 - B

=Y

Invesiment property®

Investment property Building Total

Gross block
Decmed costas at 1 Apest 2016 - -
Addihons - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 - -
Additions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2018 - -

Accumulated deprecintion
Balanice as 2t ¥ April 2016 - -
Depeeciation charge for the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 - -
Deprecation chagge for the year - R
Balance a5 at 31 March 2018 - -

MNet block as at 3 March 2018 - -
Net block as at 31 March 2017 - -
Net block as at | April 2016 B -

"B Envestment property under development . Building Total

Gross block
Deemed cost as at 1 Apdl 2016 - R

Addstions Co- -
Balance 2y at 3§ March 2017 - -
Additions 66,643,733 66,643,733
Balance as at 31 March 2018 46,043,733 66,643,733

C  Total of investment propertics (A+B)
Net hook value as at 31 March 2088 66,043,733 66,643,733
Net book valuc as at 31 March 2017 - -
Net book value as at | April 2016 - .

* Debenture payments are secured by way of mortgnge of project hnd and/or any development thereon, subject to approval of Delhi Metro Rail
Lompontoen.

() Contractual obligations
Refec note 24 for disclosure of contrachual commitments for the construction of investment propesties.

(ii} Capitnlised borrowing cost
T borrowing costs capitalised ducing the year ended 31 March 2018 was ¥ 19,354,253 (31 March 2617: T Nil and 1 April 2016:  Nil).

{iii) Fuir value

[ 31 March 2048 | 31 March 2017 | 1 April 2016
{Pair Vahu i 66,643,733 | - -

Fair value hierarchy aad valuation techmnique

The Compaay obmined land neac malviys nagar meteo station on lease from Trelbi Metro Rai Corporation (DMRC) for the teem of 50 years, for
developmenr of commercial propezty. The managermens has assessed that the value of such fand classified uader investment propesty, based on the
peevailiny cicle cates, is higher thas the book value. The management considered carrying value aggregating ¥ 66,643,732 (31 March 2017 Nil and 1
April 2026: Nil) to be a reasomable estimate of its faic value.
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? Loans
Noti-current Current
31 March 2018 31 March 2027 1 Aprit 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Apail 2046
{Unseeured considered good)
Serusity deposits 22.596.562 - - - - -
22,996,562 - - - - -

The Company's principal business activities are development of zeal eslate projects and rental income. Deposits and other financial zssets majorly includes mosey advanced for husigess
purpeses. .

8 Deferred tux assets (net)

31 Masch 2048 31 March 20£7 1 April 20t6
Deferred tnx nsset arising on account of :
Finaskial instouments measired at amortised cost 132,889 - -
{ne)
132,889 B - _
Defeered tux linbifity arising on account of :
Depreciation o praperty, phnt and equipment 5,891 - -
5,591 . - -
126,898 - -
9 Gther assets
Non-current Curzent
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 34 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Prepail expenses . 486,298,994 - - 13,716,831 - -
Balwnce with: stztutory authorities 91,504,674 - - - ’ - -
578,263,670 - - 13,716,831 - -
16 Cash and cash equivalents
31 March 2018 31 March 2047 1 April 2016
Cash in hand 50,000 50,000 -
Chegques in band 50 . -
Balances with basks :
In cucrent accounts with seheduled baoks 1,711,018 306,845 339471
1,761,068 356,845 359,471
1 Other bank balances
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Fixed deposits matuaty fog more than 3 months but 30,502,046 - -
less than 12 months
30,502,046 - -
%
} s

(This spaace bar been intenttsnelly feft bk}
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12 a) Equity share capitat

Authorised cquity share capital®

219,090 class A (31 March 2017: 250,000 and 1 Apal 2036 230,000) equity
shares of T 1 each

W chass B (33 March 2017: Niland 1 April 2016: Nit ) equity shares of T10
each

Issucd and subscribed capital

30,000 chass A (31 March 2007 50000 and 1 Apnl 2016: 50,0000 equity shares
of T 10 each fully paid up

10 class B (31 Macch 2047: Niland 1 April 2016: Nil) equity shaces of T 18 each
fully paid wp

Paid-up capital

30,000 class A (31 Macch 2017 30,000 and 1 April 2046: 50,000) equity shaces
of T 10 cach fully paid ug

10 class B {31 Maech 2017: 50,000 andd 1 April 2016: 56,80} equity shares of £
10 ¢ach fully paid up

a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Class A equity shares at the beginning of the year
Add: share issued dlucssig the year

Chiss B equity shaces at the beginning of the year
Addl: share issued duang the yeae

31 March 2018 31 March 2817 1 April 2016
2,499,900 2 500,600 2,500.600
100 - -
2,500,000 2,506,000 2,500,000
506,000 500,000 300,00
100 - -
500,100 500,000 500,000
500,00 506,00 306,000
00 - .
500,100 500,000 500,000
35 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprit 2016
No of shares Mo of shases No of shares
30,000 30,000 50,000
50,000 50,000 50,000
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2086
No of shares No of shares No of shates
1 - -
10 - -

+ Company has during the cacrent year rechssifivd the authorised equity share capital info class A and class B and selevant fomm has been filed with registraz of companics.

b) Rights/preferences/restrictions atached to equity shares

Fhe Company has two class of cquity shares cach having a pac value of T 30 pee share.

Riglts of class A equity shases

Each halder of equity shares is entitled ta one vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of
the Company. aftec distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion 0 the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Rights of ¢lass B equity shares

La thie event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shases will e entitled o reevive remaining asscis of the Company, after distibution of all prefecential amouats, if
any. The distiibution will be in proportion to the numbez of equity shiares held by the shaccholders, Class B equity shares are entitled 10 dividend as per sharelolders agreenent

entered inte with chus 13 equity shaces.

c} Details of skureholders holding more than 5% shaces in the Company

Equity shares of T 10 each fully paid up
Eldeco Infrstenctuce & Peoperties Limited (Holding company)*?
4 of shaee holding

v inchudisg nominee shares

31 March 2018 3§ March 2017 1 Aprif 2616
No of shares and HNo of shares and No of shares and
% holding Yo hokding %o holding
50,000 3,000 50,000
99,98 100.00 100.60

d) There were no shaces issucd puesuant (o conteact without payment being ceceived in casly, allotied as fully paid up by way of boous issue and/or brought back since the date of

incorpuntion.

13 Other equity

Reseeves askl sueplus
Retained carnings
Other comprehensive income

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 £ April 2016
1.678,953 {172,240) {161.078)
1,078,953 (172,240) (161,078}
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4 Borrowings

Mon-current Current
31 March 2018 31 Barch 2017 1 April 2016 31 March 2008 31 Macch 2017 1 Aprit 2016
Secured
Non convertible, redeermble debentures 676,600,000 - - - - -
476,000,000 . - N R -

Repayment terms and security disclosuce for the cwtstanding long term borrowings as ne 3 Marcl 2048;

() T 133.400.000 Series A Debentres: interest sate of these debentuces is 16%, pagable at the time of redemption and date of Final redemption is § May 2019.
(3} T 338.000.000 Series B Debentures, redemption premium on these debentures is 22% XIRR, subject to availability of eacnings and date of finul redempiion is 8 May 2024,

Series A & R, Listed, Secured, Redeemable, Non Convettible Debentures of ¥ E0,000,000 are secured by way of:

4} 1 second ruking charge subordinare 1 DARC, by way of hypothecation by the Company averall reovivables including receivables from the Project. all movable assets of the issuer and vnealled

eapital, both present and furre.

b a second ranking chage subordinute to IDMRC, by way of hypothecation by Kldeeo Infrastructure & Propetties over all receivables from the project wnd all movable assets in relation to the

project, both present and future.
) Pessonal gunsntee of Mr. Pankaj Bajaj (Guarsator),
d) Corporte granniee of Eldeco Infrustructure & Propesties Limited,

&) Past dated cheques issued by the company fram the issue proceeds for an amaunt cqual te Guambteed retums for Series A debentutes.

1) Post dated chegues issued by the Promoter for

Series C, Unsecured, Non Canvertible Debentures of € 16,000,000:

mount equit to guaruzteed rensens duly signed by authorised signatosies of Eldeco Infrastrueture & Peoperties Limited for Series A debentures.
) Sobiect (6 AMRC permission, imortgage of Project lnd amd/or any development thereos.

(1) T 203,000,608 Series C Debenturest redemption promiam on these debenmures is 22% NIRR, subiject to availability of earnings and date of final redemption is & May 2024,

15 Other Anarcial linbilities {non-carrent)

3% March 2018 31 March 2087 1 April 2016
Interest acerued on boreowings 19,351,233 - -
19,351,233 - -
16 Trade payabies
31 March 20£8 31 harch 2017 1 April 2006
Trade payables (refer note 29 for denils due fo micro and simall 1,085,809 20,085 20549
enterprises)
1,085,860 29,085 20,549
i7 Other financial Habilities (current) 31 March 2018 3t March 2017 1 April 2016
Other liabilities
Exa to holding, comypany 10,327,760 - -
Others 563,378
10,891,138 - "
bty
18 Other current liabilities
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2086
Statutory dues . 5,053,229 - -
5,055,220 . .
19 Current tax liabilities (net)
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Current fax liabilities (net} 202,812 -
: 202,882 B -

(This spuce ir intentionatly lft blank)

e
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20 Other income

Interest from
Bank deposits

Other financint assets caried at amortised cost

2] Other expenses

Rent expenses

Legal and professional (refer note A below)
Electricity, fuel and water

Rates and taxes

Prieting aud staticoery

Miscellancous cxpenses

A Paymcent to auditors

Audit fees {exclusive of taxes and out of pocket expenses)

22 Tax expense

Current tax
Deferred mx

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profir wnd loss

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
3,152,493 -
3,081,631 -
6,234,124 -
31 March 2618 31 March 2017
3,597,703 -
436,208 8,625
39,452 .
15,507 2422
3,600 .
189,673 113
4,582,205 11,162
31 March 2018 31 Mavch 2017
300,000 7,500
300,000 7,508
31 Maech 2018 31 March 2017
318,090 -
{126,898) -
391,192 -

Tl major componeats of income tax expense and reconciliation of expected fmx expense based on the domestic effective tax mie of the Company at 25.75% and the

reporied fix expense i the statement of profit or loss are as follows :

Reconciliation of tax expease and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate

Accounting prefit before income tax

Al country’s s@tutory ncome fix tate of 25.75% (31 Marcl 2017; 23,73%)

Tux effect of umounts which ure not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income ;

T

23 Earnings per equity shaze

Net profit attributable to equity shaccholders

Nut profit for the year
Naminal value of equity shace { )

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the Leginning of the year
Total number of equity shazes outstanding at the end of the year

Wesghted average sunber of equity shares
Earning per share

Basic

Diluted

24 Commitments

Caupital copumitments .

The Company has the following commitments ©

Estisted arnoust of conteets cemaining to be executed

on capital sccount and not provided for

x impacr of expenses which will never be allowed
Tax impact of uhisation of brought forward losses

31 March 2(H8 31 Murch 2017
1,642,385 (11,162)
422912 B
4410 -
{36,130} -
391,192 -
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
1,251,193 (11,162}
10 10
50,060 56,000
30,010 56,000
50,0063 35,000
25,02 (0.22)
25,02 0.22)
31 March 2(H8 31 March 2047
6,093,524 -
6,093,524 -

[ 4 (?
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95 Financial instraments by categoty

(i) Faic yalue of instrunienss measured st amortised cost

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2616
Particulars Level Carrying Fair value Carryin Fair value Carrying value Fair
value g value value
Fistancial agsets
_Loans Level 3 22,996,562 22 996,562 - - - -
‘Total financizl assets 22,996,502 22,996,562 - - - -
Financial liabilities
Borrowings* Level 3 676,080,008} 676,100,000 - - - -
Other financial liabiliies Level 3 10,351,233 19,351,232 - - - -
‘Total financial liabilitics (95,351,233 (95,351,233 l w - -

The above disclosares are presented for non-carcent fmancial assets and non-curcent funncial liabitities, Carrying value of current financial assets and cussent
financial Tiabilities (cash and cash equivalents, trade payables and other euerent fimncial liabilitics) represents the bust estimate of fair value,

“The non-convertible redeemable debentures issued by the Company ace listed on stock exclnnge and thece is no comparable instrument having the similac terms
and conditions witls celated security being pledpec and hence the carrying value of the debeatures cepresents the best estimate of faig value.

Seeies B aad Series C debepnure holdees aze eligible For redemption premiun subject to maximum of XTRIRL of 22%, subject to avallability of revenue gencrated by
the Company after payment of taxes, construction and other related expenditure and other d 1 payments.

26 Vinanciat risk management

(i} Financial instzuments by category
Far amortised cast instruments, caring value tepresents the best estimate of fair value,

Pasti 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprii 2016
articulars FVTPL FVTOCI Amertised cost FVTPL FyTOCT Amortised cost FVTIPL FVEOQCI Anortised cost
Financial assets
loans . - 22.996,302 B - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,764,068 - - 356,845 - - 359,471
Other bank balances - - 30,502, (6 - - - - _ -
Total financiai assets - - 55,259,676 - - 356,345 - " 350,471
Finaneial liabilitics
Borrowings (inchding mterest - - 693,351,233 - - - - - -
aceresl)
Other Bnanciad fabidities - 10,891,138 - - - - - -
"Teade payable - - 1,985,509 - - 29,085 - - 30,549
Other curerent lial: S - - 5,055,229 - - - - - -
Total financiat liabilitics - - 712,383,409 - - 29,085 - - 20,549

i) Risk Mantagement
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, Niquictity tisk and creclit risk. The Company’s boaed of disectors has overatt responsibitity fic the cstablishment and oversight of the Company's risk
managenent frunewnrk, This vote explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the eatity manages the risk and the related impact ia the financial staiements.

A} Credit risk
Credit risk is the visk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligatioa to the Company. ‘The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade 1eceivables and
financial assets measared at amortised cost. Fowever, no trade teceivables weee outstading #s on 31 Mrech 2018 as the compzny is it s gestation phase of development of project. The Company
continuonsly monitars the counterpartics and incorporates this information into it credit risk controls, Credit sk related to cash snd cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting
highly catedd banks and diversifying bank degosits. Other financial assets measured at amortized cost inclides security deposits to Delld Metro Rail Corporation for land obtained on leasc for 50 years
wlhiicl: will be cecovered at the end of lease peciod. Credit sk related to thuse other financil assets is managed by manitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuousty, while at the sane time
intecial control system in place ensure the ameunts are within defined Jimaits.

a)  Credit risk manageinent
i Credit risk rating
The Cospany assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on Following categorics azsived on the Hasis of assumptions, inpuls andd factors specific to
the clasy of financial assets.
A: Low credit 7isk
B: Moderate credit risk
Ci High coedit risk

Categorics for credit visk foe fmancial assets

Asset group Particulars

Low ceedit misk Cash and cash cquivalents and other bank balances, loans and ot}

Based on business enviroument in which the Company operates,  defuult on a finaneial asset is considered when the counier party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as pee contract.
Assets are writcen off when there is no reasouzble expectation of recovery, such as & counterparty declacing bankauptey ot a Btigation decided against the Company.

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2018 3 March 2017 | Apeil 2016
A: Low ceedit tisk Casly asu] cash equivalents, olker bank balances, loans and other 53,259,670 336,415 339471
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Sumnmary of significant accounting poficies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 hlarch 2018

(Al amounts in T unless othenvise stated}

1} Credit risk exposure
Provision for expected credit losses

“The company bias not made any pravision for expecied credit loss as tots] financial assets outstanding as at 31
Dbriances and scauity deposit for leasehold land obeiined from Delhi Meteo Raif Corp
Dbalances is managed iough deposit in high ated banks.

1o provision for expected credit loss is required.

Macch 2018 includes cash rugd cash equivalents, other bank
oration{IMRC). Where credit risk in cash and cash equivalents amd other baak
Furthee, secuity deposit is given to DRRC (heing government authority) where credit risk is fow passuant to which

31 March 2018
ima 5 i AEEYing o f
Pasticulics .Esnm'ucd gross Expected credit (?1rfy1.1|g amount nct ¢
carrying amount at delavlt losses impairment provision
Loans 22.996,502 - 22.400,562
Cash and cash cquivalents 1,761,068 - 1,761,668
Otler bank balasce 30,502,016 - 36,562,040
55,259,676 - 55,259,676
31 March 2017
Particulars Estiemated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of 7
) carrying amount at default losses impairment provision
Cash and cash cquivalents 336,843 - 356,845
356,845 - 356,845
1 Aprii 2016
Particulags Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of
’ i carcying amount at defiule losses impairment provision
Casland cash cquivalents 359,471 - 359,471
359471 - 350,471

B

-

Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity 7isk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the avaitability of fiunding through an adequate amount of committed
cradit facitities to meet oblignions whes due.

Mampement monitoss solliag forecasts of the Company’s Hquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expeeted cash Bows. The Company takes into
account the liquidity of the madket & which the entity operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below amalyse the Company’s fnancial Habilities into relevant matusity groupings based on theis contmetial matusities.

31 March 2018 Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Borcowings (mcliding interest) ! 178,200,000 G6O,020,000 838,226,000
Total - 178,200,000 660,020,000 838,220,000
31 Masch 2017 Less than 1year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowiogs {including interest) - - - _
Total - - - -

§ Aprl 2016 Less than 1 year 1-5 years Morc than 5 years Total
Burrowings (including interesty - - - -

Total - B - B

* Redanption premivn for Series B & Seres C Debentuces bas been considered at tmaximwn XIRR of 22% which is allowable s debentuse holilers based on eanings
available dudng redemption period.
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) Market Risk

) Interest rate risk
iy Liabilities

Toterest vale 1ish exposure
“The Company’s variable tate borrowing is subject to interest rate, Below is the ovesall exposuse of the borcowing:

Paruculars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2006
Varable mfe borrowing {refer not i) 341,000,000 - -
Bised cite bogowing 135,1KK),000 - -
Total borrowings 676,000,000 - -

Note (): Surics B and Series € debenture holders ace eligible for cedemption premivm subject to maxinum of XIRR of 22%, subject to availability of revenue generated by
the Company afiee payment of tasvs, construction and other whited eapendiure and other designated payments.

Sensitivity .
Peofit o loss and equity is sensitive to higher/lower intecest expense from borrowings a5 a cesult of changes in intezest rates,

Pacticulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest sensitivity (rcfer note 1)
Intesest rates — increase by 160 basis point (31 Magch 2037: 300 basis point) (refer note 2} 340,000 -
tnterest ates —decrease by 100 Lasis poiat {31 Macch 2017: 100 basis poing) 3,410,600 -

Nose {7 Holding aff other variables constunt
Note 2 Consliering debentine holders are getting XIRR fess theon 22%

i) Asscls :
“Fhe company’s fuced deposits are carcied at fixed gate. Flerefore not subject to interest mte risk a5 defined in Ind AS 107, since aeither the careying snount nor the fuhue
cash Bows will fluctuate beeanse of a change in market interest eates.

D) Iricerisk

-~

A compam's exposae to price sk may arise due 10 investment held by the company. Since the compaay does not have any investnients at the yeac ead thus the company is
ot exposed o any price risk.
27 Capital management

- Safegard theis wbility to continue 4s a poing concers, aad
- Mazmtain an optimal eapital steicture to tedice the cost of capital.

The Company monitars capital on die basis of the careying amount of equity less eash and cash equivalents as presented on the Ece of balance sheet.

The Company marnages its capita] struchare snd makes ndjustnents 1t in the light of changes in coonomic conditions and she sisk characteristics of the undurlying assets. In
ocder to axintain or adjust the capital stouctuee, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid 1o shareholders, retusn capital to shareholders or issue new shaces.

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2047 1 April 2010

Net debt 693,590,165 - -
Toul vquity 1,579,053 327,760 335,922
Net debt to equity ratio 439.24 NA NA

{Net debt*/Equity*¥)

*Net debl = Borrowings + interest accraed on borgowings - cash and cash equivilents

 Toml equity = Equity share capital - othee cquity
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28 Relued Parly Fransactions
ny  Holding Company
Eldeco [nfmstraciure 8 Propertivs Limited (EIPL)

b) Key Munagement Persennel
a) M. Anit Kumar Dhanda {appointed w.e.f, 1 May 2017)
) Ms. Deepali (appointed w.e.f. 7 june 2017)

¢} The following transactions were carried out with refated partes in the ordinary course of business and their yespective eutstanding balances:

Holding company Total
31 March 2048 31 Mareh 2017 31 Marcl 2018 31 March 2017

Transactions during the year: )

1) Purchase of land lease rights 590,000,600 - S00,000,000 -
i) Resimbursement of expenses 608,829 - 608,829 -
iif) Issuance of debentures 203,600,000 - 203,000,000 -
v} Deposit against bank guamntee 31,685,130 - 31,085,136 -
Oustanding balances:

1) Borrowings 203,000,060 - 203,000,000 -
i) Otheer financiz] liabdisies 10,327, 70¢ - 10,327,760 -
i) Security depuosits 22.906,562 - 22,996,362 -

29 Disclosure under the Micra , Smail and Medium Entesprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT 2006) is as under :

Pacticulass 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
i) the principal amount and the intesest due thereon remaining unpaid to 738918 - -

any supplier as at the end of each accouating year;

ii) the amount of integest pail by the buyer in terms of seetion 16, along - - B
with the amounts of the paymeat made to the supplice beyond the
appointed tay during cach accountisy year

i) the amount of istecest due and payable for the periad of deley in - - -
miaking payment (whicl: have been paid but beyond the appointed day

during the year) hut without adding the interest specified under MSMED

Act, 2006,

iv} the amount of intesest accaued and semaining wopaid at the end of each - - -
accounting year

v) The anount of fusther interest due and payable even m the - - B
succeeding year, antit such date when the nterest dues as above ace

actually paid to the small enterprisy, for the purpose of disallowsnee as

a deductibie expendinere uisder seetion 23,

30 Corporale Social Responsibility
The Company is aot requited to make any provision uader Corpomte Social Responsibility as Compavy is sot falling under any of the conditions specified under secticn 135
of the Comganies Act 2013

31 Leases
Opeeating leases — Lessee
Ducing the cugcent year, the Company lus eateced ino an agreeaent for taking land uader opemting lease for the pedod of 50 years having rent free moratorum of 3 years,
The detals of future mammuin contrctual lease payments of non-cancellable lease for office premises age as under:

Particulars 31 March 2018 : 31 March 2017
Not later than one year - -
Latee than one year but not Juce than five years 83,484,124 -
Moge than five yeacs 7,390,0637,975 -

Lease paymests recognised in the statement of profitand loss - -
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32 First time adoption of Ind AS
Tronsition 10 Ind AS
These are the company’s ticst financial striements prepased in accordance with Ind AS.
The accounting policies set out in Note 4 have bren applied in preparing 1he finncizl statements for the yeat ended 31 Maxcly 2018, the comparative information pseseated in these
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the peeparation of an opening lnd AS Statement of Fimancial Position at 1 April 2036 (the company’s date of
transition). Ln preparing its opening Ind AS Staivment of nancial Position, the company has adjusted the amouats ceported previously i financial statements prepared in
accosdance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Acconnting Stendards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or

Indian GAAPL An explustion of how the tmosition from peevions GAAP to Ind AS las affected the company's fnancial position, fisancial pesformance and cash Gows is set ot
i the following mbies and sotes.

Reconcilintions between previons GAATP and Ind AS

Indk AS 101 requires an eutity to weoncile equity, wtal compreliensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables cepreseat the teconciliations from previous
GAAP 1 Indd AS.

Reconciliation of the assets nnd Habilities presented in the halonee sheet prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at date of transition (1 Apeil 2016)
ASSETS :::;e:(;:]:':xi-z: Previous GAAT  IND AS Adjustments Ind AS
Non-current asscts
Propety, plant and equipiment 5 - - B
lavestment property 6 - - -
Financial ngsels
Loans 7 - - -
Deferred tax nssets fnen) 8 - - : -
Othiee non-cuscent assers 9 - - -
Cuizent sssels
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 0 359471 35947
Other bank balances 1 - -
Other cutsent assets 9 - -
350,471 359,471
359,471 35941
EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
Equiry
Faquity share capital 12 500,000 500,000
Other wpaity i3 (161,078} {161,078
338,022 338,922
Liabilities
MNon-cursent liabilities
Tusncal liabiliics
Boreowsngs 14 -
Other Hoancial liabilities i3 - -
Current liabilities
Jimncial liabilities
Trade payables 16 20,349 20,549
Other fmzncial Tnbilitics 17 - .
Other current lixbidities 18 - -
Curtent kax babiliies {net) 19 - -
20,549 20,549
TOTAL 359474 359,471

ek
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Tieconcilintion of the agscts and Labilitics presented in the balance shees prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS s at 3L March 2017
Netes tofirst-  pions GAAP IND AS Adjustment Ind AS
ASSETS time adoption v justments "
Noa-current assets
Propurty, planst andd equipment 5 - - -
Luvestayent propesty § - - -
Financial assets -
7 - - -
X assets (neg) 8 - - .
Other non-cutsent assets 9 - - -
Current Assels
Finaocia assets
Casly and cash cquivalents 10 356,845 - 356,843
Other bank balanees 11 - - -
Other current assets 9 - - R
356,845 - 356,845
BQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity shase capital 12 500,660 . 500,600
Other equity 13 (172,210) - (172,240)
327,760 B 327,760
Liabilities
Nou-current kabilities
Bimmncint linbilities
Borrowings 14 - - -
Oither finascial Eabilities 15 - - -
Current liabilities
Financial lizbilities
Teade payables 10 20,085 - 20,085
Other Binancial abilities 17 - - -
Other curcent liabilities 18 - - -
Cuzrent wx liabilities {nct) 19 . - -
’ 29,085 - 29,085
TOTAL 356,845 - 356,845
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017
Notes to first . .
. o Previous GAATP Adjusirnents Ind A5
time adoption
Revenue .
Other income : 20 - - -
‘Total income - - -
Expenses
Depreciation 5 - - _
Other expenses 21 11,162 - 11,162
11,162 - 11,162
Loss before tax (11,162) - 13,162)
'Tax expense .
Cugrent tax 22 - - -
Deferced tax . - - -
Total tax expense - - -
Profit for the year (11,162) B (i1,162)
A
i
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Reconcilintion of total equity as ut 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016

Notes to first time Asat As at
adoption 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Tota? equity (sharehokler's funds) as per previous GAAP i2 327,760 338,922
Adjustments: - -
Total equity as per Ind AS 327,760 338,922

Reconciliation of the cash flow presented in the statement of cash flow loss prepared as per Indian GAAD ond as per Ind AS as at 31 March 2017 is as

foltows:
Particulars Per previous GAAP Ind AS adjustments Per Ind AS
Net cash used in operatiag activities  {A) (2,626) - {2,626}

Net cash used in investing activities (B3) - - _ .
Net cash used in financing activitics {C) - - -

Nt decrease in cash and eash equivalents (A+B+C) {2,626) - {2,626}
Cash and cash cquivalents at T Apnl 2016 ) 350,471 B 359,471
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 2017 356,845 - 356,845

(This spaie is intentionally &ft Mentk)
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33 Cash Flow

Reconciliation of liabilities arising frem financing activitics
The changes in the liabilities arising from financing activities can be clossified as follows:

Parciculars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening net debt - -
Cashy flow:

- Proceeds (676,000,000) -
- Interest expenses (19,351,233) -
Closing net debt (695,351,233) .

34 Segment reporsting
In line with the provisions of Ind AS 198 - operating segments and basis the review of opertions being done by the Board and the management, the opeeations of the
Company fall under ceal estate busisess, which is considered to be the only ceportable segment. The Company is operating in India which is considered as a single
prographical segment.
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